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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 13 January, 2020 5:49 PM

To: Admin nht

Cc: Chloe; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SLG3712E CLAIMING SGN1198A DOA 09.10.19 *** LKK REF: 

CC6/AIG19017977/Aha3

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Sukyi, 

 

We refer to your below email. 

 

Please be informed that we are currently preparing our report for mandate approval. 

 

We will expedite on the matter. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 
 

 

From: Admin nht [mailto:admin@nhtmotor.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, 8 January, 2020 9:34 AM 
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To: Vic (LKKAuto) 

Cc: Chloe; Admin A 

Subject: Re: SLG3712E CLAIMING SGN1198A DOA 09.10.19 *** LKK REF: CC6/AIG19017977/Aha3 

 

Without Prejudice 

 

Hi Vic 

 

Please kindly advise your offer and revert for close case,thanks. 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Sukyi Chong 
New Hock Teck Motor Pte Ltd  

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 Blk C #01-43 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit S(417883) 

Tel : 6747 9241     Fax : 6741 7276 

 

 
 

 

On Fri, Dec 13, 2019 at 11:23 AM Admin nht <admin@nhtmotor.com> wrote: 

Without Prejudice 

 

Hi Vic 

 

Contents noted with thanks. 

 

Hope to hear from you soon. 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Sukyi Chong 
New Hock Teck Motor Pte Ltd  

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 Blk C #01-43 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit S(417883) 

Tel : 6747 9241     Fax : 6741 7276 
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On Fri, Dec 13, 2019 at 11:05 AM Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Sukyi, 

  

We refer to your below email. 

  

Please be informed that we are still preparing our report for mandate approval. 

  

We will expedite on the matter. 

  

Thank you. 

  

"Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020" 

  

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

  

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by 
an unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please 
do not read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and 
inform the sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 
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From: Admin nht [mailto:admin@nhtmotor.com]  

Sent: Friday, 13 December, 2019 10:23 AM 

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

  

 

  

  

On Tue, Dec 3, 2019 at 9:51 AM Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’ 

  SAVE AS TO COSTS 
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Dear Sir / Madam, 

  

Thank you for your email. 

  

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and get back to you in due course. 

  

Hi Vic, 

  

Kindly assist. 

  

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned. 

  

Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

From: Chloe <chloe@nhtmotor.com>  

Sent: Friday, 29 November, 2019 3:04 PM 

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin nht <admin@nhtmotor.com> 

Subject: SLG3712E CLAIMING SGN1198A DOA 09.10.19 

  

*Without Prejudice* 
 
Dear Motor Claims Department, 
 
Enclosed LOD and supporting documents for your reference. 
Please kindly advise officer in charge and hope to receive offer soon.  
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Thank you. 
 

  

**Please note that NEW HOCK TECK MOTOR PTE LTD is now GST-registered* 

  

Regards, 

  

Chloe 

New Hock Teck Motor Pte. Ltd. 

GST Reg No.: 201718370k 

Tel: 67479241   Fax: 67417276 

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 Blk C #01-43 

Singapore 417883 


